



RASIM GUNDOGDU

TRUCK DRIVER

PROFILE

Born in Istanbul on 27.09.1960, Married.

Marketing, sales, and management in real estate, technical factory materials, construction, and agricultural materials.

Graduated from high school in 1979, continued for two years and left university education, and started my business life after leaving the faculty.

SKILLS

English

Beginner

Computer skills

Microsoft Office
Good Computer knowledge

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING

Microsoft Certification Program

2000 - 2003

- Microsoft Certified Professional
- Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer

Driving Education

- CE Category Digital Driving License
- SRC2, SRC3, SRC4, SRC5 (ADR license) driving certificates
- Psychotechnical certificate
- Digital Tachograph Card

CAREER SUMMARY

Bali Mak.San.ve Tic. A.Ş. - Istanbul, Turkey

Sales Representative | 1992 - 1997

- Technical and construction materials

Istanbul Çarşı - Baku, Azerbaijan

Sales Representative | 1997 - 2000

- Marketing and sales of construction materials

Topraktar Agricultural Products Ltd. Co. - Istanbul, Turkey

Sales Manager | 2002 - 2005

- Marketing and sales of agricultural products

Tekin Yapi A.S. - Istanbul, Turkey

Managing Director / Purchasing Manager | 2006 - 2008

- Purchasing for building sites
- Site management

Ak Tekin Ins. Ltd.Şti. - Istanbul, Turkey

General Coordinator | 2009 - 2013

- Real estate sales and marketing

Truck Driver

2019 -

- Mostly in Turkey and European Union

HOW TO REACH ME

Cell: +90-542-221-21-17

Email: rasimgundogdu@gmail.com

Address: Kucukkuyu, Ayvacik, Canakkale